02/07/2025, 08:55 Fwd: Quote needed - viamed.emily.hanson@gmail.com - Gmail
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Compose

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: BELL, Jill (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <jill.bell2@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 1 Jul 2025 at 15:46

Subject: Re: Quote needed

To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Emily,

Can | have a quote for 4 of the MySignO 0111276 please

Jill Bell

Chief Clinical Perfusionist
Perfusion Department

Hull University Teaching Hospital.
Perfusion Office tel. 01482 461591
Mobile- 07752103305

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 25 June 2025 11:20

To: BELL, Jill (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <jill.bell2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Quote needed

You don't often get email from emily.morton@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

Good morning Jill,
Thank you for your email. | have spoken to technical and they have confirmed we have 2 options available that would suit your nee

0111263 - MaxO2 ME Oxygen monitor- £ 619.70
MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor comes with coiled sensor cable, includes MAX-550E oxygen sensor (0110452).
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